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Saliares, Gwen N - DNR

From: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 9:49 AM
To: Andy Delforge
Cc: Tammy Resch
Subject: Closure Packet Revision for Aniwa Arsenic Site, BRRTS #02-59-000198

Andy,  
 
My coworkers noticed another small revision that is needed to the cap maintenance plan (D.1). One of the revisions was to combine Figures D.2.a and D.2.b into 
Figure D.2, and then change the reference under the Description of Cap section. You did complete this revision but it was noticed that under the Annual 
Inspection section along with list of attachments at the end of D.1 it still lists the original figures instead of just Figure D.2. I apologize for not pointing out the 
other spots the change was needed when I sent the original list of revisions to you.  
 
Can you make those changes and resubmit the revised D.1 via email? I included screen shots of the spots that need fixing. 
 

 
 

Am,ual lnspectl'on 

The clay cap overlying the so.11 and as dep cted in fl ure D.l.a Ube Inspected once a year. normally in the 
sp ing after all snow nd ice is gone. for det 11oratlon. cracks and other- potential prob:I ms that can cause 
additional r11filtrati011 into ancl exposu e t:o 1.1nderlyflr1g soil:s. The in&pectionis wHI be performed by the property 
owner or theil' designated representative. The i nspe:etlons will be periormed to ,evaluate damage due to 
~ttling, expOJWre to the weather. erosiM. and other factors. Any area where soils have become o are likelv to 
become exp0-secl a d where infiltration 'fmin the surface will not be effectivelv ii11inimi1~ed wiU 1be documented. 

A log of the inspections and any re1pairs will lie maintained by 'the property owner and ts inc:IL1ded ,ars D.4, Fonn 
4400-305, CorflnuT11g Oblig@tions ln~peotion arnd Maintemmce 'Log. Thii! log wfl1 include recommendations for 
necessary re:pair of any areas where underlying soils are ex;µosed and where· infiltratJl,on from the surface will 
rio be effectively mlnimlz,ed. Once repairs are completed, d'ley will be documented In he rnspeetio11 log. A 
copy of he malnte,nanc.e plan and lnspeotio:n log will be kept a tlhe Town of Aniwa hall arid av<1ilable for 
subm!ttal or [nspectlort bv Wlsoonsfr D partm n o.f Nawral ftesources (DNIR) r pres n tives upon · heir 
request. 
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Reach out with any questions. Thank you for your continued work on the closure request.  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Gwen Saliares 
Hydrogeologist 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program  
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
625 E County Rd Y, STE. 700 
Oshkosh, WI 54901 
Phone: (920) 510-4343 
gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov  
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

Cot11:act lnforma!ion 

Octob!!r 2-021 

Site Owner ancl ·OpeHmr: Town of Anlw - D~ n Le:x, Chairman 
N104S5 Cherry Road 

Conn1ltant: 

A1111w:1, WI 54414 
, [71S) 449-2114 

Pr.14-, .i'= i 
REI E.ngineerin&, Inc - Andrew Del l<>:rge Pl"Qje-ct Man.iger 
4080 North 20'~ Avenue 
Waus;iu, WI 5,440} 

171.51675-9?84 

DNR; Gwe.1i1Sal iares 

0.2 l.o<:.i~on Maps. 

6.25 E"s.t Covntv Road 'V, Suite 700 
Oshkosh, W1 54901 
!9201 SlCl-4343 

D. 2. a - Resldt.r.al Soil <Contamination and Cl.ry Cap, to bie Maintained 
D. 2. b .,. RMidual Groun.dwatw COntaminMion 

D.4 Cent nulng Obllaalilons, Inspection n:dl M inu~nance Loe: 
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